Cynthia Gefeller

From: Legals <legals@djc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Cynthia Gefeller

Subject: RE: Legal Notice - WSIPC RFP 22-01 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (DJC-Seattle)

We will publish your ad on 2-28 and 3-7

From: Cynthia Gefeller <cgefeller@wsipc.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 1:59 PM

To: Legals <legals@djc.com>

Cc: WSIPC RFP Administration <rfpadministration@wsipc.org>

Subject: Legal Notice - WSIPC RFP 22-01 Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) (DJC-Seattle)
Importance: High

Greetings,

Please place the following ad in your paper on Monday February 28, 2022 and again on Monday March 7, 2022

Please send confirmation at your earliest convenience, feel free to call me with any questions and please send an
Invoice to wsipcaccountingap@wsipc.org.

Warm Regards,

Cynthia Gefeller

Pronouns: she, her, hers

Contract Administrator

Financial and Accounting Services

Office: 425-349-6411

cgefeller@wsipc.org | wsipc.org

Inspired by education. Empowered by technology.

waswug.org

Public Notice - Call for Proposal

WSIPC RFP 22-01

The Washington Schools Information Processing Cooperative (WSIPC) is now accepting vendor proposals for
RFP 22-01. Proposed solutions for Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) will address the needs of educational
and public agencies outlined in this proposal. This includes educational and public entities within the USA.

Vendors who believe their solution meets the enclosed RFP requirements, specifications, and timelines, are
invited to submit a proposal as specified herein. Any parties interested in responding must complete and send
an Intent to Participate Form (Appendix A of RFP) to the WSIPC Contracts Administrator at
rfpadministration@wsipc.org.




The RFP Bid Proposal is available for viewing on our website at www.wsipc.org, under Purchasing. Sealed
proposals from vendors must be received by 3:00 PM (Pacific Time) on 03/28/2022. Late responses will not
be accepted. The proposal public opening date is subject to change at WSIPC's sole discretion.




